
Dear Maria Hutton 
 
Your request, received on 7th March 2022, Reference FOI 1732  
 
Dear Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service, 
 
Could the local authority please confirm which individual is responsible for managing the local 
authority’s environmental and sustainability policy? Please provide this by pdf attachment including 
their email address. 

 
Our response, 7th April 2022  
Andrew Leadbetter, Director of Governance and Commissioning is responsible for 
managing Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service’s Environmental and Sustainability 
Policy. His email address his detailed below.  
 
Response prepared by: 
Hannah Hollis, Executive Support Assistant 
 
 
Notes  
If you have any queries about this information, or, if you would like any further 
assistance with this information, please contact Andrew Leadbetter on telephone 
number 01606 868700 or by e-mail to andrew.leadbetter@cheshirefire.gov.uk   
 
If you are still dissatisfied with any aspect of our response to your request, please 
contact us by email at freedom-of-information@cheshirefire.gov.uk or write to the 
Information Manager at the address below.  We will endeavour to assist you, and 
then advise you how to progress a formal review if you require. 
 

Kind regards 
 

 

Hannah Hollis 

Executive Support Assistant to DCFO 
Alex Waller, ACFO Paul Binyon, AM Neil 
Griffiths, AM Steve Barnes 

Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service  

Fire and Police Headquarters 
Clemonds Hey, Oakmere Rd, Winsford 
CW7 2UA 
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